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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate 1o radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The | 1speclion consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, Interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were seli-
identified, non-repetitive, and comective action was or is being taken, and the remalning criteria in the NRC Enforcement Palicy, la

exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-ciled violation(s) were discussed involving the following requiremeni(s) and corrective action(s):
i

¥ 4. During this inspection, certain of your activilies, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited in accardance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. This form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in
accordanca with 10 CFR 10.11. (Violations and Corrective Actions)

10 CFR 30.36(d) requires in part, that licensees within 60 days of no principal activities under
the license have been conducted for a period of 24 months shall provide notification to the
NRC in writing of such occurrence, and begin decommissi?ning its site.

Contrary to the above, as of April 3, 2018, the licensee hazJT1 no principal activities under the
license for a period of more than 24 months and 60 days and did not provide notification to the
NRC in writing of such occurrence nor began to decommisision its site.

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken ta comrect the violations identified. This statement of
correclive actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date whan full compliance will be achieved). | undersiand that no further wrilten response to NRC will ba required, unless specifically requested.
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Specifically, the licensee has never performed principal activities since the license was issued on
December 22, 2015 and the licensee had not started to work toward decommissioning as they still
plan to use materials.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Enforcement Policy Section 6.3)

The licensee commits to sending in a written notification within 30 days and has commenced
decommissioning of its site.
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